



**General Club Meeting  
Thursday, May 25, 2006  
Eola Inn, Hwy 22, West Salem, OR**

**Minutes**

**In attendance** Judi James, Chuck Aylworth, Chris & Tom Levy, Mary Jane O'Neil, Rikki Hoffecker, Laurie Panther, Michele Coburn, Nancy Rowland, Gary Dunlop, Phyllis Dinsmore Guests: Jeanette Jolly, & Ceilidh Campbell.

**President's Report** Our nominating committee of Rikki Hoffecker, Lorene Jones, and Laurie Panther are looking for input on next year's slate of officers. The committee will report their proposed slate to the secretary prior to our next meeting. At the June meeting, nominations from the floor may be taken, and election of officers will be at our annual meeting in July.

**Secretary's Report** Minutes approved as published. No other news to report.

**Treasurer's Report** Our treasurer is out of country, so no report. It is time to pay dues. Your dues must be paid to be eligible to vote in July.

**Committee Reports**

**Achievements** Still looking for someone to take Rebecca's place on the committee.

**AKC Liaison** Judi is finishing up an update to our file with AKC and will check into whether individual member profiles will be required next year as we approach the five year mark. We are looking for some statistics on entries for our 2005 matches. (*Sec'y note: we found them*)

General discussion of possible show sites for 2007 as we look forward to AKC recognition. Discussion of having a committee to do site visits and work up proposals.

**Historian** Lorene has several pages put together, and hopes to have all ready for viewing soon..

**Public Education** Sandy Furbish was unable to attend, but emailed that she is looking for ideas for public outreach. She has been playing phone tag with the Marion County Animal Control and asks if anyone has contacts there may be able to get a response to our offer to support the new shelter in some way.

**Spooky Paws 2006 (October)** Christie Smith was unable to attend, but sends her request for volunteers to help. Date of the match is Saturday 10/21.

**Spring Match** Thank you thank you thank you! it was a great event.

**Membership committee.** One application received this month. (see new member section).

Policy committee. No report.

Holiday party. The date is 12-9-06 at Roths. Michelle is not the coordinator, so we are still looking for someone to finish the details with Roths and the annual plaque updates..

Member Education/Upcoming meetings Mr. Canalizo has rescheduled for our June meeting. Discussion of possible sites for our annual meetings, august potluck, and possible speakers for fall meetings. Laurie Panther will check out Oak Knoll Golf Course, McNary Golf Course, and a few other area restaurants.

### MEMBERSHIP APPLICATIONS

The following application was read for the first time:

---

<b>Ceilidh Campbell</b>	Polk	'Kay-Lee' is a longtime breeder and owner of Doberman Pinschers. She is active in Doberman Rescue. She is a professional groomer and also teaches obedience classes in the area. She is an AKC approved CGC evaluator as well.
1106 Redwood St NW		
Salem OR 97304		
503 364 6233	O/R/CGC	
<a href="mailto:argylldobes@comcast.net">argylldobes@comcast.net</a>		

Sponsored by Laurie Panther & Beth Werner

---

### New Business

General discussion of requirements to have health and shot records of dogs when traveling; canine and people passports to travel in Canada; and canine passports used in Europe.

There being no further business, meeting adjourned.

### Important Dates

6/29 General meeting (Nominations from floor accepted) TBA

Special Guest: AKC Executive Field Representative Mike Canalizo

7/27 Annual meeting & election of officers

8/27 Annual Potluck, Bushes Pasture Park, Upper field

10/21 Spooky Paws, Polk County Fairgrounds, Rickreall

**Secretary's Note:** The board met after the meeting to name a nominating committee: Rikki Hoffecker, Lorene Jones, and Laurie Panther agreed to serve with Rikki as chair. Report due to secretary by June 1.